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Kimberley Pena | 00009~ ET

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:49 PM
To: Keino Young

Cc: Jim Breman; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Docket 100008-El - Return to source

Per this e-mail, we will return DNs 05593-10 and 05648-10 to the source. Thank you.

From: Keino Young

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:44 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket 100009-EI - Return to source

Yes,

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 1:50 PM

To: Keino Young; Ann Cole

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject; FW: Docket 100009-EI - Return to source
Importance: High

Please confirm that GCL agrees with this return to source. Thank you.

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 1:22 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Keino Young; Mark Laux; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett
Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket 100009-EI - Return to source

Yes. DNs 05593-10 and 05648-10 may be returned. COM

APA
Jim Breman HCR
Analyst GCL
Division of Economic Regulation ——
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard RAD
Tallahassee F1 32399-0850 §SC
Voice (850)413-6664
Fax (850)413-6665 ADM
jbreman(@psc.state.fl.us orcC

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 12:17 PM
To: Jim Breman; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole 2 40 s o o gnae e e
Subject: RE: Docket 100009-EI - Return to source SR PR O

0436 JiL3ie
7/30/2010 FPac
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Upon further research, please confirm that DNs 05593-10 and 05648-10 may be returned to Progress Energy.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:36 AM

To: Jim Breman; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Docket 100009-EI - Return to source

Jim and Keino, OPC has requested, in DN 05791-10, that the confidential testimony of Dr. Jacobs filed on
(07/08/10 (DN 05593-10) and the DN 05648-10 filed by Progress on 07/09/10 (filed with NOI) be returned to
the source. The testimony in DN 05593-10 has been refiled and assigned DN 05792-10.

Permission to return to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. confidential DNs 05593-10 and 05648-10.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Records Management Assistant
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850} 413-6393

7/30/2010




